



# City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

<b>Appointee Name:</b> <i>Regina Mae Dove</i>		
<b>Board/Commission Name:</b> Equitable Development Initiative Advisory Board		<b>Position Title:</b> <i>Member</i>
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> <b>Appointment</b> OR <input type="checkbox"/> <b>Reappointment</b>	<b>City Council Confirmation required?</b> <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Yes <input type="checkbox"/> No	
<b>Appointing Authority:</b> <input type="checkbox"/> City Council <input type="checkbox"/> Mayor <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Other: <i>Equitable Development Advisory Board</i>	<b>Term of Position: *</b> 3/1/2021 <b>to</b> 2/28/2023  <input type="checkbox"/> <i>Serving remaining term of a vacant position</i>	
<b>Residential Neighborhood:</b> <i>Atlantic/Judkins Park</i>	<b>Zip Code:</b> <b>98144</b>	<b>Contact Phone No.:</b>
<b>Background:</b> My interest in serving on this advisory board is to continue the work this group has done (and the work of RSET) to secure more funding for our marginalized communities to stay, thrive and age in place. Now, as a representative of the Atlantic/Judkins Park neighborhood, I hope that my lived experience can be a part of the representation of historically marginalized voices in this city's political processes. It is with excitement that I submit my application to be considered for a position on this Advisory Board.		
<b>Authorizing Signature (original signature):</b>  <b>Date Signed (appointed):</b> <b>02/16/2021</b>	<b>Appointing Signatory:</b> <i>Quynh Pham</i> <i>Board Chair</i>	

# REGINA MAE DOVE

## PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

A relationship-oriented mentor and capacity builder with over a decade of experience working in Greater Seattle with low-income, LGBTQ and communities of color. Strong desire to build policy and advocacy skills to move the needle towards systems change.

## RELEVANT WORK HISTORY

### **Rainier Valley Corps | Seattle, WA**

*Feb 2020- Present*

#### ***Capacity Building Coach***

- Partner with grass roots POC-led local organizations to assess their capacity building needs and co-develop customized organizational development plans that align with their culture, financial structure, priorities, and challenges.
- Provide culturally responsive, customized executive coaching to the leaders of our CBO partners.
- Facilitate strategic planning, board retreats and other meetings for our CBO partners as needed.

### **Transportation Choices Coalition | Seattle, WA**

*Jan 2019-Jan 2020*

#### ***Director of Education & Engagement***

- Engaged Seattle & King County residents with Transit Talks Program; quarterly televised conversations engaging the public around topics of transportation equity and local, transit-related policies.
- Managed the Peer Educators, a leadership program for immigrants and people of color in South King County teaching the principles of mobility justice and transportation equity.
- Coordinated Ride Transit Month, a month-long campaign celebrating transit riders by organizing several events, collecting rider stories and building appreciation stations with transit agencies across Washington State in the month of June.

### **Summer Search | Tukwila, WA**

*2014-2019*

#### ***Program Manager, Outreach & Events***

*Jan 2018-Jan 2019*

- Built relationships with various community stakeholders across South King County including school administrators, parents, local businesses and other community-based organizations to recruit over 100 students to apply to the youth mentorship program.
- Managed a caseload of 5-10 participants to increase capacity of program associates when understaffed.
- Organized all program events with audiences anywhere between 10-150 people. Led logistics, speech coaching and program development for each event.

#### ***Senior Program Associate***

*Oct 2016-Jan 2018*

- Continued managing caseload of approximately 35 students, from previous role and supporting new program associates with caseload management.
- Maintained information on community resources such as mental health services, college prep courses, school counseling services and coached participants in how to access these resources.

# REGINA MAE DOVE

## *Program Associate*

*Oct 2014-Oct 2016*

- Mentored a caseload of approximately 35 high school and college students across South King County, checking in with approximately 4-8 students per day.
- Listened to and supported students and families to strengthen adolescent support systems, connecting them to school and community resources.

**IslandWood** | Bainbridge Island, WA

*Aug 2013- Aug 2014*

## ***Environmental Educator***

- Created weekly lesson plans to engage elementary students across the Puget Sound Region in the environmental sciences, sustainability & stewardship.
- Planned and executed the first annual Multiculturalism in Education Conference hosted by IslandWood focusing on diversity and inclusion in Environmental Education.

**YMCA of Greater Seattle** | Seattle, WA

*Seasonal 2012- 2014*

## ***Outdoor Instructor, BOLD & GOLD Program***

- Designed and led outdoor programming for several multi-week backcountry excursions, teaching hard and soft skills promoting youth development and leadership qualities.
- Assessed and executed emergency evacuation procedures in cases of environmental hazard, injury or illness of program participants.

**YMCA of Greater Seattle** | Seattle, WA

## ***Childcare Provider & Membership Services Rep***

*2007-2011*

- Provided continuous supervision to children during indoor and outdoor activities and created and maintained safe learning and playing environments.
- Enrolled new clients to YMCA membership and attended the front desk, checking people in and answering phones.

## VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE

### [FEEST](#)

**Board of Directors** | Seattle, WA

*2019-Present*

*Member*

### [Healthy King County Coalition](#)

**Governance Team** | Seattle, WA

*2018-Present*

*Member*

### [Summer Search](#)

**Alumni Board** | Tukwila, WA

*2007-2017*

*Founder, Chair, Vice Chair, Secretary*

# REGINA MAE DOVE

---

## EDUCATION

**IslandWood/University of Washington '14** | Bainbridge Island, WA  
*Graduate Certificate in Education for Environment and Community*

**Seattle University '11** | Seattle, WA  
*B.A. Double Major: Cultural Anthropology and Spanish Language, Cum Laude*

**Bastyr University** | Seattle, WA  
*Doula Skills Certification, Swedish Hospital Scholarship Recipient*

## ADDITIONAL SKILLS

- Language: Spanish, conversational proficiency
- Completed 1 year of courses at the Clinical Mental Health Program at Antioch University
- Birth Doula

# Equitable Development Initiative Advisory Board

**13** Members: Pursuant to *Ordinance 119887*, *all* members subject to City Council confirmation.

- a) Initial members in positions 3, 6, 9, 12, and 13 shall be members of the Equitable Development Initiative’s Interim Advisory Board as of the effective date of this ordinance
  - b) The initial terms for positions 1, 3, 4, 6, 8, 10, and 13 shall be one year
  - c) The initial terms for positions 2, 5, 7, 9, 11, and 12 shall be two years
  - d) All subsequent terms shall be for three years. With the exception of initial positions 3, 6, 9, 12, and 13 no member shall serve more than two consecutive three-year terms
- **3** City Council-appointed
  - **3** Mayor-appointed
  - **7** Other Appointing Authority-appointed (specify): Initial appointments by Interim Advisory Board, subsequent appointments by Advisory Board

**Roster:**

*D	**G	RD	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Begin Date	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By
			1.	Member		3/1/2021	2/28/2022	1	Mayor
			2.	Member		3/1/2021	2/28/2023	1	Mayor
			3.	Member		3/1/2021	2/28/2022	1	Mayor
			4.	Member	Lindsay Goes Behind	3/1/2021	2/28/2022	1	City Council
			5.	Member	Abdirahman Yusuf	3/1/2021	2/28/2023	1	City Council
			6.	Member	Gregory Davis	3/1/2021	2/28/2022	1	City Council
			7.	Member		3/1/2021	2/28/2023	1	Board
			8.	Member		3/1/2021	2/28/2022	1	Board
			9.	Member	Willard A. Brown	3/1/2021	2/28/2023	1	Board
			10.	Member	Quynh Pham	3/1/2021	2/28/2022	1	Board
			11.	Member	Regina Mae Dove	3/1/2021	2/28/2023	1	Board
			12.	Member	Maria – Jose Soerens	3/1/2021	2/28/2023	1	Board
			13.	Member	Yordanos Teferi	3/1/2021	2/28/2022	1	Board

**SELF-IDENTIFIED DIVERSITY CHART**

					(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)
	Male	Female	Transgender	NB/ O/ U	Asian	Black/ African American	Hispanic/ Latino	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Other	Caucasian/ Non-Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial
Mayor													
Council													
Other													
Total													

**Key:**

- \*D List the corresponding *Diversity Chart* number (1 through 9)
  - \*\*G List *gender*, **M**= Male, **F**= Female, **T**= Transgender, **NB**= Non-Binary **O**= Other **U**= Unknown
  - RD** Residential Council District number 1 through 7 or N/A
- Diversity information is self-identified and is voluntary.*